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From: Miracle, Ann L [ann.miracle@pnl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Masnik, Michael; Miller, Beverly M
Cc: Scherpelz, Robert I; Bruner, Douglas
Subject: FWS info for manatees
Attachments: manatee aerial surveys 2006 to 2011.pdf

Hi Mike, 
  
The attached is a fax I received from Joyce Kleen at the Chassahowitzka National Wildlife Refuge in Crystal River, FL.  She does the 
aerial surveys for manatees within the area, and provided the aerial survey results from 2006 to present.  This definitely helps us 
with assessing impacts to manatees in showing roughly how many frequent the areas in question for the LNP project. 
  
Bev, this needs to be docketed. 
  
Thanks! 
  
  

__________________________________________________  
Ann Miracle, Ph.D.  
Staff Scientist     
Environmental Assessment  

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
902 Battelle Boulevard  
P.O. Box 999, MSIN K3-61  
Richland, WA  99352 USA  
Tel:  509-372-4327  
Ann.Miracle@pnl.gov  
www.pnl.gov  
><(((~(">  
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Fax 
Cfiassafiowitzlig :Nationa{ 

Wi[d{ife ~fuge Compf"e:x:.. 

Ch:l~sabowitzka l'Iational"Wildlifc Refuge" Crystal Riyer National \Vildlifc Refuge'/: Egmollt ~ational \Vildlifc Refuge 
Passage Key ~ational Wildlife Refuge ~ Pinellas :."l"ational Wildlife Refuge 

1502 SE Kings Bay DL, Cr: .... stal River, FL 34429 
PHO)'('S: (352) 563-2088 FAX: (352) 795-7961 

To: ~~,rac\(" 

Fax Number: 50913,5 -do19 
From: --::::r ""10< 'K \ e.e " 
Date: 3>\ '6 \ \ \ 
Pages to fOllow: t, 
Subject: 

1\.z." a \ VI """,-'1--0' Sec''»'', 
~'-:TI'S ~CO\,.- ::'\=11 

Did you kno,y that the U,S. Fish and \ViJdlife Setvkc ... 

• 1ll3JlJ.g~s 93-:n:l1ion ~c~e -:\aticr.ni \'ii:di:(", Re:'Jf;.e Systtlll c(lr.lp~i scd 
of more tln.l< 548 r.atic;!J wil';'lifc r,f\l~<::; 

• oocrm¢~ 66 I::ltio~]j ~ic~. lntchcrics ",-".ct 78 ccologicnl servic~s liel::' 
sI8r.~(l~~ 

• cnforc~s Fl!d~rnl °o"i!<:Ilife 1(\'.'iS 

• re~lClres n:lliQna:ly signitlcRnt fi,h~;i<!s 

• CQ'l;:erVi!S il...1d restores wildlif,. h~blt~: at:d ht;ps fN¢igr, &ov~rnl1l~n~ 
\vitil their cons ~ r.; ",I;Oll ,~ff[\rts 
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Fax 
CfiassafiowitzRg :Nationa{ 

Wi{d{ife ~fuge Compfe:x:.. 

Ch:l~S:lbowitzka 0.-ational Viiildlife Refuge" Cry~tal River National \Vildlifc Refuge'/: Egmont ~ational \Vildlife Refuge 
Passage Key ~ational Wildlife Refuge" Pinellas )l"ational Wildlife Refuge 

To: 

Fax Number: 

From: 

Date: 

1.502 SE Kings Bay D,,, CI").'stal River, FL 34429 
PHO'KE: (352) 563-2088 FAX: (352) 795-7961 

Did you know that the U,S. Fish and \Vildlife Sc['\'kc ... 

• Illa.ll:tg~'i 93_:n:l1ion ac~e :-;Jtio[.,11 \'.'i:d,:fe Re:'J$.c Systel11 CQt;lp~i scd 
of more tiu.l1 548 r_>l.tiG~,;!l wilClifc rCf\IE=<.:o 

• oOcrmc~ 60 ;io.t'C~)j ~i~~, tntc!lcrics ~-_d 7S ccologicill services lide 
$(8'.:O~~ 

Pages to follow: 

Subject: 1\,,"<'l a \ M """,-'1-<.9 Su.''>J<i', 
~'-:TI'S 'd-C01",- ",\;;q\ 

C',," 

~ 

• re, tores n:ttiona:ly sign:tlcant fish~;ics 

• ;;:Q~::erV~5 il..1d restores wildlifi; h~blt~: w:d ht;ps rot¢igr. r::.ov~rnlll~r.~ 
,>vitil their ~O:l,U\-'",ljOll ~fforl5 



AERIA.L )J.L>u"'JATEE COUI\lS 2011 

TOT ... \L SURVEY LOCATIO;-lS 
DATE T (C) KJ3 CRY UHQ:\f LHOM 
05JA-'111 465(66) 353(50) 38(4) 45(8) 
19JANll 453(70) 365(61) 42(3) 30(5) 
24JMll' 541(73) 408(59) 12(2) 101(9) 
02FEBll Cancelled due to fog 
16FEBII 423(53) 321(40) 48(8) 28(3) 
OIMARII' 48( 4) 25( 3) 6 X 

Key: 
X· ).;0 Surv~y 

T: Total of all ma.:::atees; adults + calves 
(C): Calves 
KB: Kings Bay 

CRY: Cr;'stal River 
"L"HOM: Upper Homosassa. River 
LHQ)'f: Lower Homosassa River 

SR: Satt River 
PP: Crystal River Nuclear Power Plant 

Discharge Canal 
\VAC: \Vaccasassa Bay ar.d River 
\'.fIT: \\'ithlacoochee Rive;" 
Be: Barge Canal 

SWR: S\:wannee River 
SRE: Suwa:::mee RiVeT Estuary 
CH: Chassahmvitzkn River Estuary 

WW: We-eki \Vachee Rive: 

1 Statewide Synoptic Man..'ltec Al!ri"i SUI>ley. 

2 
8(1) 
0 

14 
X 

oR pp B~ WAC \'lIT 
12(3) 15(1) 0 X X 
S X 0 X X 
0 4 0 0 0 

7(1) 5(1) 0 X X 
X 7 4 6(1) X 

Summa:-\-" 
Highest survey count was. 

Largest # in :Kings Bay was 

Largest "# of calves was 

Largest # in Up, Homosassa was 

Largest #- in Crysml Rive:' was 

: State\vide )"1anatee Abundance Survey-special survey-no: a complete refuge survey 

In.forma~ion provided. by U,S, Fish and \Vildli:e Serv'ice, Crys:al River, FL 

2 

S\VR SRE CH \\"V/ 
X X X X 
X X X X 
3(1) 0 5(1) 8(1 ) 

X X X X 
0 0 X X 



'r: .. r •. -,-

AERIAL MAI'IATEE COU'lTS - 2010 

TOTAL SURVEY LOCATIO~S 
DATE I (C) KB CRY UHOM LHO::-'{ SR pp BC 'WAC WIT SWR SRE CH V/\V 
06JA}; 10 323(25) 258(20) 0 64(5) 0 0 1 0 X X X X X X 
13JA."l\Jl0 1 65,(99) 566(91) 0 76(8) I 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 I 4 
20JA'-1"lO 548(74) 437(60) 12(1) 68(7) 14(4) 7(2) 10 0 X X X X X X 
03FEB1O 430(36) 286(26) 6(1) 54(5) 4 17(2) 63(2) 0 X X X X X X 
17FEBIO 625(49) 498(36) 2 120(13) 2 0 3 0 X X X X X X 
O':MAR10 419(33) 256(20) 1 153(11) 1 2(1) 6(1) 0 X X X X X X 
19MARIO 279(41) 168(24) 2 61(11) 11 (4) 3 34(2) 0 X X X X X X 
31~Lo.RIO 226(28) :23(14) 3 62(10) 19(3) 3(1 ) 16 0 X X X X X X 
lLAPRIO 55(12) 40(10) 0 0 11 (;) 2 2(1) 0 X X X X X X 
2SAPR10 114(17) 69(11) 18(3) 9(2) 9 2 4 3(1) X X X X X X 
12MAYI0 73(13) 40( 8) I 4(1) 3 6(2) 0 I X X X X 18(2) X 
OSrCNIO 73( 6) 39( 3) 9 8(1) 2 9(1) 1 0 X X X X 5(1) X 
23JU}.'lO S7( 9) 48( 5) 11(1) 6(1) 9(1) 3 0 2 X X X X S(l) X 
07J1JLIO 82(11) 37( L) 7(1) 14(2) 3 12(3) 0 3 X X X X 6(1) X 
21JCLIO 41 ( 4) 27( :) 0 I 0 4(1) 0 0 X X X X 9(2) X 
04AUGIO 55(10) 14( 3) 7(1) 0 9(1) 2 0 0 0 2(1) 8(1) 6(1) 3 4(2) 
ISAUGIO 30( 4) 17( 3) 3 3 0 2 1 1 X X X X 3(1 ) X 
02SEPIO 19( 3) 16( 2) 2(1) 0 0 1 0 0 X X X X X X 
15SEPI0 22( 4) 9( 2) 3 7(2) 0 0 3 0 X X X X X X 
29SEPI0 44( 6) 36( 5) 1 3 2 2(1) 0 0 X X X X X X 
l30CTlO 47(10) 35( 9) 1 S(I) 1 0 1 ; X X X X X X 
170CTlO 59(10) 44( 8) 4 4(1) 3 2 0 2(1) X X X X X X 
10KOV10 293(33) 166(23) 6 37(6) 12(3) 2 70(1) 0 X X X X X X 
24):[OV10 117(15) 63( 9) 15(2) 7(2) 4(1) 12 16(1) 0 X X X X X X 
10DECI0 621(53) 516(48) 3 75(5) 0 0 27 0 X X X X X X 
23DEClO 506(44) 441(39) 8 53(5) 3 0 1 0 X X X X X X 
Kev: Summa,",': 

X, No Survey Highest 3urvey count was 651 On JanuaI)' 13, 2010. 
T, Total of all manatees; adul:s + calves 

(C); Calves Largest # ir. Kings Ba:y was 566 on January 13, 2010. 
KB: Kings Bay 

CRY: C:ystai River Largest -it- of calves was 99 on January 13, 2010. 
LrIOM: Upper Homosassa River 
LHO::\1: Loy ... ·er Homosassa Rh'er Largest # in "Cp. Homosassa \vas 153 on March 4, 20:0. 

SR: Salt River 
pp; Crystal River Nuclear PO\ver Plam Largest # i::t Crystal River was 18 Oll Apr-i12S, 2010. 

Discharge Canal 
WAC: Viaceasass;} Bay and River 

WTI; \\'i+.hlacooc:'1ee River 
BC: Barge Cana: 

S\VR: Suwannee River 
SR£: Suwannee River Estual)· 
CH: C1:a5sahowitzka River Estuary 

\\r;,V; Weeki Vv'achee River 

I State""vidc Synoptic Manatee Aerial Survey. 
Information provided by U.S, Fish and Wildlife Service, Crystal River, FL 
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AERIAL IvLf>.,"ATEE COVETS - 2009 

TOTAL SeRVEY LOCATIONS 
DATE T (C) KB (;RY UHOM LHOM SR pp Be WAC WIT SWR SRE CH \V'I}.,T 

091.'1.,'109 324(28) 212(21) 4 67(7) 7 0 34 0 X X X X X X 
2lJPu"'\)09 i 46:(33) 248(:6) 4(1) 156(8) 0 0 36(5) 0 0 0 1 0 5C) 11(2) 
06FEB09 476(28) 296(16) 0 124(9) 0 0 56(3) 0 X X X X X X 
ISFEB09 257(23) 110(15) 23 43(2) 7(1) 4 70(6) 0 X X X X X X 
04MAR09 466(31) 285(18) 3 120(9) 0 ° 58(4) 0 X X X X X X 
18MAR09 75( 7) 32( 2) 7(:) 8(1) 20(:) 7(2) 0 X X X X X X 
30'L4Jt09 :24(11) 55( 6) 21 (2) 14(1 ) 19(:) 6 3 6(1) X X X X X X 
17APR09 133(10) SOC 6) 15(1 ) S(I) 3 18(1) 7 2(1 ) X X X X X X 
30APR09 116(17) 5S( 9) 13(1) 5(1) 14(4) 5 0 X X X x 20(2) x 
13;V[AY09 101(19) 61(12) 9(1 ) 8(2) 11 (2) 3(C) 0 4(1 ) X X X X 5 X 
27.MAY09 CilIlce:lec.-no one to fly 
10JL'N09 93(12) 59( 3) I 10(1) 15(2) 3 0 0 X X X X 5(1) X 
24JUN09 55(11) 36( 9) 4(1 ) I 2 2 0 3(1) X X X X 7 X 
OSJUL09 3S( 7) 26( 4) 0 4(2) 0 0 0 0 X X X X S(I) X 
22JUL09 67( 8) 31( 7) 2 6 1 0 9 3 0 0 0 6(1) S 
05A1:G09 29( 5) 11 ( 2) 4(1) 5 0 4(1) 2 3(1) X X X X 0 X 
19AUG09 73(16) 59(13) 1 6(2) 2(1) 2 2 0 X X X X 1 X 
03SEP09 65( 7) 39( 4) 10(:) 13(2) 0 3 0 0 X X X X X X 
16SEP09 5S( 9) 45(8) 3 8 0 0 2(1) 0 X X X X X X 
30SEP09 46( 4) 29( J) 6 5(1) 0 3 3 0 X X X X X X 
140cr09 2S( 6) 22( 5) 3(1) J 0 0 0 0 X X X X X X 
290CT09 98(10) 24( 3) 10 4(1) 9(4) 27(;) 24(1) 0 X X X X X X 
10NOV09 55( 5) 15( 2) 4(:) 4 1 
02DEC09 224(31) 120(20) 22(4) 27(5) 3(1) 
09DEC09 Cance11ec.-conflict with SHC r.:::.eeting 
16DEC09 Cance:lec.~c1oud ceiling too low 
23DEC09 438(42) 32S(33) 2 78(6) 

x; No SUl'"\.'ey 
T: Total of all manatees; aduJts + calves 

(C): Calves 
KB: Kings BEl)' 

CRY: Crysta~ River 
UHOI'vl: Upper Homosassa River 
LH01\-1: Lower Homosassa River 

SR: Salt River 
PP: CI)'stai River Nuclea, Power Plant 

Discbarge Cimai 
V{AC; \Vaccasassa 3ay ar.d River 

\\TI: Withlacoochee River 
Be: Barge Canal 

S\VR: S:l'\\'illlllee River 
SRE: Suwannee River Esr.;.ary 
CH: Cbassahowitzka River Estuary 

\1,7\\,': \\'cC!k:i Wacbee River 
I Statewide SY1:lop:ic Manatee Aerial Survey_ 

0 

5(1) 25(1) 1 X X X X X X 
80: 43 1 X X X X X X 

0 30(3) 0 X X X X X X 
Sum..'n<.'1o': 

Higbest su.'V'ey count was 476 o~ February 6,2009, 

Largest # in Kings Bay was 328 on December 23, 2009, 

Large5t'# of calves was 42 o.c. December 23, 2009. 

Lrgest # in Up. Homosassa was 156 on JanUM): 21, 2009. 

Lm-ge.st #- in Crystal River was 23 on February 18, 2009, 

Information provided by U.S, Fish and WilClife Service. Crystal River, FL 
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A,EKIAL MA1'Al'EE COUNTS - 2008 

TOTAL SCRVEY LOCATIO]>;S 
DATE T (e) KB CRY UHOM LHOM SR PP BC WAC \\1T S\VR SRE CH WW 
09JA.'-'OS 365(29) 230(21) 10(1) 57(3) 10(1) 29(1) 29(2) 0 X X X X X X 
25J.A....."\'08 Manatee sw,,.ey ,vas cancelled to accommodate a statewide synoptic s!.ll'·'ey \\'hich also was cancelled. 
08FEB08 138(:6) 54( 7) 17 7(1) 14(3) 21(3) 24(2) 1 X X X X X X 
20FEBOS 324(24) 216(22) 0 66(1) 4 0 38(1) 0 X X X X X X 
05MAROS 245(18) 135(11) 13 37(3) 11(2) 4 45(2) 0 X X X X X X 
19,,!AR08 106(11) 39(4) 11 8 21(5) 2(1) 13 12(1) X X X X X X 
07.,;pROS (\0 flight.planes no: availaole, 
~ 7.AFROS Xo flight-planes no: £'.' ... ·ailaole. 

-?30APROS 142(18) 85(13) 6 19(4) 17(1) 1 
14~!AY08 123(17) 09(11) 17 16(2) 10(1) 4 
27'vL"YOS 113(22) 76(15) 6(2) 11(:) 6 7(2) 
llJ1..;:1\~OS Sun·ey cancellecwhigner priorities-FOIA. 
25JL'KOS 54(11) 43(7) 5(1) 1 0 
09JOLOS Survey cancelled-no one available ~o fly. 
23JULOS 5S( 7) 34( 5) 12 0 3 
06AT.:G08 26( 3) 16( 2), 0 0 
20AVG08 Su:rv~y cancelled-Tropical Stonn Fay. 
03SEP08 50(13) 26( 9) 6(3) 3 0 
17SEP08 30( 7) 24(6) 1 3(1) 0 
010CTOS $'.lrvey c2-t'.celled-mgmt. decisio:l 
160CTOS 60( 8) 41 (7) 1 4 9(1) 
310CTOS 230(24) 170(18) 5(:) 21 (3) 3(1) 
14~0'\r08 72(12) 41( 8) 2 6(1) 1 
26)l"OVOS 443(41) 344(37) 3 76(3) 
09DEC08 389(29) 30:(26) 6 59(3) 2 

2(1) 

9(2) 
3(1) 

6 
0 

1 
0 
8(2) 
0 
0 

19DECOS 167(27) 72(10) 20(3) 13(2) 22(2) 26(7) 

13 
o 
o 

o 

o 
3 

0 
2 

3 
30(1) 
14(1) 
19(1 ) 
21 
14(3) 

Kev: Sumn18ry: 

1 X 
7(1) X 
7(2) X 

3(2) X 

o 
o 

0 
0 

1 

0 
0 
0 
0 

X 
X 

0 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
x 

2 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

0 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
x 
X 

X 

X 
X 

0 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

0 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X; 1\0 SlIT'v'cy Highest survey count Vias 443 on XO'v'ember 26, 2008. 

x 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

7(1) 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

T: Total of all man,,:ee:s; ad'.:lts + cdves 
(C): Calves Largest"# in Kings Bay was 344 on November 26, 2008. 
KB: Kings Bu}' 

CRY: Crystal Riyer 
Ll-IO~1: "Cpper Homosassa RiveI' 
LHOt-L Lower Homosassa River 

SR: S2-lt River 

Largest # of calves was 37 on ~ovemocr 26, 2008. 

L2.:gest #- in Up. Homosassa was 76 ot'. November 26, 200S. 

PP: Cry'sta: River Kuc1ear Power Plant Largest # ir, Crystal River was 20 0.:". December 19, 200S, 
Discharge Canal 

\\-'Ae: \Vaccasassa Bay and River 
\\'TT: Withlacoochec River 
Be: Barge Canal 

SWR', Suwa:-tnee Ri'IJer 
SRE: S,",wannee River Estuary 
CH; Chassa:'owitzka River Estuary 

W\V; \\'eeki Wachee River 
I First Statew:de Synoptic Manatee Aerial Survey. 
Information p~ovided by US. Fish and WilClife Serv1ce, Crystal River, FL 



AERIAL "lANA TEE COu'"1'\TS - 2007 

TOTAL SERVEY LOCA nONS 
D6IE J (<;;l KB CRY UHQM LBOM SR pp BC W6.C:. WIT SWR SRIO Ctl ww 
10JAN07 372(21) 193(11) 1 96(6) 
24JAN07 304(33) In(22) 

, 
37(6) J 

30JAN071 L09(28) 234(14) 3(1) 90(6) 
07FEB07 424(47) 263(35) 4 63(6) 
22FEB07 315(45) 163(25) 11 (3) 50(7) 
OS"iAR07 352(45) 176(23) 24(6) 63(5) 
21:11AR07 323(40) 184(25) 14{1) 27(3) 
Q4A.PR07 71(13) 26( 3) 2(1) 4(1) 
18APR07 187(31) 73(15) 14(4) 32(3) 
02~1A Y07 113(17) 53( 8) 6(1) 13(1) 
16~1A Y07 118(22) 78(14) 10(1) 11(4) 
30~1.A.Y07 103(11) 71( 9) 8 3 
13)1J'N"07 76( 8) 42( 4) 18(4) 0 
27JON07 59( 7) 33( 6) 20(1) 0 
llJUL07 74(15) 43(13) 8 0 
25JUL07 52(15) 44(lS) 3 0 
08AUG07 37( 5) 30( 5) 6 0 
22AUG07 52( 8) 3S( 5) 6(2) 1 
055EP07 54(11) 40( 8) 6(2) 2 
215EP07 3S( 8) 24( 5) 5(1) 8(2) 
030CT07 67(12) 43( 8) 5(1) 6(2) 
170CT07 57( 7) 39( 2) 4(1) 3(1) 
310CT07 111(16) 71(12) 2(1) 7(2) 
16KOV07 313(29) 213(22) 1 60(4) 
28KOV07 .260(27) 119(17) 53(5) 18(2) 
13DEC07 94(14) 52( 8) 13(3) 6(1) 
2SDEC07238(31) 161(23) 17(3) 13(2) 
Kev: 

X: No Survey 
T: Total of all manatees; adu~ts + calves 

(C): Calves 
KB: Kings Bay 

CRY: Crystal River 
"G~OM; Upper homosassa River 
LHOM: Lower Homosassa River 

SR: . Sal: River 
PP: Crystal River Nuclear Power Plant 

Discharge Canal 
WAC; \Vaccasassa Bay and niver 

\\·1T: With lacoochee River 
Be: Barge Canal 

S\VR: Suwannee River 
SRE: Suwannee River Estuary 
CH: Chassahowitzka River Estuary 

W\V; Weeki Wachee River 

1 0 81(4) 0 X X X X X X 
6 2 56(4) 2(1) X X X X X X 
0 0 63(2) 0 x X 4 X 2(1) 13(4) 
5 0 89(6) 0 X X X X X X 

30(5) 20(3)41(2) 0 X X X X X X 
23(5) 1 0 51(6) 5 X X X X X X 
25(7) 29(3)41(1) 

, 
X X X X X X J 

23(2) 9(3) 5(2) 2(1) X X X X X X 
23(5) 16(1) 22(2) 7(1 ) X X X X X X 
22(3) 12(2) 0 7(2) x x X X X X 

3(1) 13(2) 0 3 X x x X X x 
2(1) 11 sell 0 X X X x x X 
6 4 0 6 X X X X X X 
3 2 0 1 X X X X X X 
0 5(1) 1 2 0 5(1) 0 0 0 10 
1 3 0 1 X X X X X X 
0 1 0 0 x x x x x X 
1 5 0 1(1) X X X X X X 
1 2(1) 3 0 X X X X X X 
0 0 0 1 X X X X X X 
3(1) 2 S 0 x x x x x X 
7(3) 1 3 0 X X X X X x 
2 0 29(1) 0 X X X X X X 
5 5(1) 27(1) 2(1) X X X X X X 

19(2) 6 45(1) 0 X X X X X X 
5 9(2) 9 0 X X X X X x 
8(1) 14 25(2) 0 X X X X X X 

SummarY: 
Highest survey count W~ 424 on Fe1?ruaIY 7, 2007. 

Largest # in Kings Bay lA'as 263 on February 7. 2007_ 

Largest # of calves was 47 on February 7, 2007. 

Largest # in Up. HomosasSa '.-vas 9G on Janu::l.I)' 10, 2007. 

Largest # in Crystal River ''r'M 53 on November 28,2007, 

I First State"\yide Synoptic Manatee Aerial Survey. 
Information ?rovicied by U,S, Fish and Wildlife Service, Crystal River, FL 



AERIAL MANATEE COUl\TS 2006 

TOTAL SURVEY LOCATIONS 
DATE T (C) KB ~RY UHOM LHOM SR pp BC WAC WIT SWR SRE CH \VW 
10JA:>I06 390 (36) 234(22) 3 99(10) 4 1 49(4) 0 X X X X X X 
23JA....·l\·W6 144 (15) 75(10) 4(1) J4( 1) 8(1) 24(1) 19(1) 0 X X X X X X 
06FEB06 438 (43) 259(24) 1 124(12) lS(3) 0 39(4) 0 X X X X X X 
13FEB06' 455 (35) 310(22) 0 94( 6) 2 ° 15(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 34(5) 
24FEB06 174(19) 110(10) 15(3) 31(3) 2 10(3) 6 0 X X X X X X 
10MAR06 178 (22) 100(14) 9(2) 10(2) 4 3 46(4) 6 X X X X X X 
22MAR06 130 (23) 58(11) 22(4) 3 12(1) 22(4) 11(3) 2 X X X X X X 
OSAPR06 No flight-no one available 
19APR06 94 ( 7) 34( 2) 15(1) 0 11(1) 20(1) 14(2) ° X X X X X X 
03l'vlAY06104(20) 75(16) 11(1) 0 10(2) 8(1) 0 0 X X X X X X 
17~1AY06 125 (16) 59(11) 28(1) 1 24(2) 12(2) 0 1 X X X X X X 
31MAY06 94(18) 41(10) 11(2) 2 14(1) 26(5) 0 0 X X X X X X 
28JUN06 37 (9) 17( 5) 8(1) 0 4 8(3) 0 0 X X X X X X 
12JUL06' 93 (13) 61 ( 8) 1 0 17(4) 7 J X X X X X 2 4(1 ) 
261UL06 89 ( 8) 45( 2) 9(1) 0 0 0 0 0 3(1) 2 1 8 3(1) 18(3) 
09AI;G06 87 (11) 71( 8) 3 0 4(1) 9(2) 0 0 X X X X X X 
23AUG06 44 (11) 37( 9) 0 0 6(2) I 0 0 X X X X X X 
06SEPQ6 61 (7) 37( 4) 5(1) 2 8(2) 4 5 0 X X X X X X 
20SEP06 79 ( 5) 50( 5) 3 1 2 22 I 0 X X X X X X 
040CT06 99 (16) 74(11) 9(3) 2 2 12(2) 0 0 X X X X X X 
180CT06 90 (15) 68(12) 9(2) 10(1) 1 2 0 0 X X X X X X 
310CT06 166 (18) 108(14) 26(2) 7(1) 6 5(1) 14 0 X X X X X X 
151\OV06 214 (20) 136(14) 14(2) 5 12(1) 13 33(3) 1 X X X X X X 
29l\OV06 163 (19) 118(13) 21(3) 2(1) 6(1) 9 7( 1) 0 X X X X X X 
13DEC06 360 (36) 187(24) 41(8) 9(1) 12 30(3) 78 3 X X X X X X 
27DEC06 38 1 (18) 175(11) 2(1)116(6) 2 0 86 0 X X X X X X 
Key: Summan::: 

X: No SUJ"",'cy flighest survey count was 455 on FebruaI}' 13,2006. 
T: Total of all manatees; adults + calves 

(C): Calves Largest # in Kings Bay was 310 on February 13 , 2006. 
:KB: Kings Bay 

CRY: Crystal River Largest # of calves 'was 43 on February 6, 2006. 
UBOM; 'Cpper Homosassa River 
LHOM: Lower Homosassa River Largest # in "Cp. Homosassa was 124 on February 6, 2006. 

SR: Salt River 
PP: Crystal River Nu~lear Power Plant Largest # in Crystal River was 28 on :rvfay 17,2006. 

Discharge Canal 
WAC: Waccasassa Bay and River 
\\fIT; Withlacoochee River 
Be; Barge Canal 

SWR; Suwannee River 
SRE: Suwannee River Estuary 
CH: Chassahowitzka River Estuary 

WW: Weeki Wachee River 
\ First $tate",ide SyTIoptic Manatee Aerial SU0-iey. 
2 Attempted to fly long summer Slln'ey; mechanical problems prevented finiShing the flight. 
Information pwvided by V.S. Fish and Wildlife SeiY'icc, Crystal River, FL 
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